

	<p>School Rugby During November 2024, it is proposed that some inter-school rugby takes place involving Aboyne, Banchory and Mackie Academies. Previous playing experience is not essential as there may be scope for contact and non-contact games. Ideally, Aboyne will be represented with both boys and girls teams at all age groups. . In order to establish potential player numbers, it is requested that anyone keen to play, register their interest with PE Staff at the PE Office</p>	Mr Burgess
	<p>Library Early Closing Hayley is out of school for training on Tuesday 7th May so the library and plaza will close at 3.30pm. Apologies for the recent disruption to opening times.</p>	Hayley Lockerbie
S1/2/3	<p>Activities Week – Football Academy Meeting (Wed 8th May) There will be a meeting on Wednesday 8th May at 11am in HE for all pupils attending the Football Academy trip to Cormack Park. It is important that all pupils attending are present at the meeting. Thanks</p>	Mr Birse
	<p>London/Paris Pupil Meeting As time is ticking and our trip is drawing nearer, we need to run through some very important information with all who are on this trip. There will be a pupil meeting held in the theatre at 1:15 pm on Wednesday 8th May. Please think about any questions that you may have, and we will do our best to answer them on the day.</p>	Karen Inkster, PWW
	<p>YPI Final – Tuesday 7th May All S1 pupils need to go to period 1 after Crew on the day of the final (Tuesday 7 May). Your teacher will take you to the theatre, <u>via the canteen</u>, at 9:50am. The final will begin at 10:00am and you will be there until approximately 12:55pm. You will not need to register for period 2 as your teacher will come to register and sit with you. You will get break as usual at 11am but need to be back sharp for 11:15am to register and resume the final. Pupils participating in YPI – please report to the theatre at 9:10am. Staff - if you have an S1 class period 2, 3 or 4 you need to come to the theatre to supervise.</p>	Mrs Davainis
	<p>S3 Expedition meeting – D of E Award – Tuesday 7th May Please can Groups 4,5,& 6 come to W5 on Tuesday 7th May at lunchtime. You will be shown how to digitise your route and create a detailed route card. It is important that all pupils going out on expedition in Groups 4,5,& 6 attend the meeting. Many thanks, Ms. P.</p>	Ms Pease
	<p>New Pre-Order for Alton Adventures A letter will be going home this week confirming all trip arrangements. Please make sure you, and whoever is at home, have read this fully because a new pre-order needs to be made for a packed lunch in Alton Towers. We were not going to supply this but a deal has been arranged with the park. Please also ensure you have read the suggested packing list and itinerary sent home last month - if you have not then please ask Mr MacKinnon for a copy. Furthermore, some minor changes have been made to assigned teachers so please check outside Room 5 this week to see if you have been affected. Finally, remember to meet at the bus bay/outside Walker around 11:00 pm on Tuesday 21 May 2024 and your parent/carer must sign to drop you off with your assigned teacher. This will be the case for pick up too.</p>	Mr MacKinnon